  To: Ontario Energy Board

   Attn: Barbara Robertson, Case Manager Barbara.robertson@oeb.gov.on.ca
           Kristen Walli, Board Secretary  Boardsec@oeb.gov.on.ca
   From:  Hongyu Zeng

   Date: May 19, 2009

   Re: Electric Sub-metering program at 1580/1600 Sandhurst Circle 

   Dear Barbara Robertson and Kristen Walli,

   We are here to writing our strong objection and worries about the sub-metering program launched from September of 2008 at 1580 and 1600 Sandhurst Circle by Briarlane Rental Property Management Inc. 

    My reasons and worries are as follows:

A. Until now, We never sign any agreement for the sub-metering program. We have being sent objection letter and fax many time to show our objection to Briarlane Rental Property Management Inc . But Briarlane Rental Property Management Inc. have being still pushed us to receive their own one side decision without our tenants’ permission. Our tenant’s right are ignored and disregarded. Even some of our tenants received their threaten letter such as stopping  electricity service if we don’t receive their one side decision. So, all our tenants are very disappointed and angry with Briarlane Rental Property Management Inc. We strong keep to boycott the own side unfair decision made by Briarlane Rental Property Management Inc. 

B. The distributor

(1) As the electricity retail market is deregulated, there are thousands of distributors and many different kinds of electric programs in this market, we don’t have the knowledge, time, energy and power to select the best supplier and program for the building which we live; we don’t know how do the rental company select the distributor?

(2) We don't know the sub-system installed by the distributor is correct and accurate or not? The correctness and accuracy of the system should be regulated and monitored by the government or its authorized agency.

(3) The distributor charge every room $12/month administration fees, which we don't have to pay before, it’s too much for us and that’s the way the distributor make huge profits. There are 21 floors in each building, 12 rooms in each room (252 tenants), so the distributor can easily make $6,048/month; if they just sign the supply contract or agreement with the rental management company, they can get one administration fees only (for business client, maybe few hundred dollars only).

(4) The billing system is always late and not convenient to us, as the hydro bill always come for electricity consumption of two previous months, that means when we moved out of the building, we still have to follow our hydro bill, otherwise we’ll get trouble because of the hydro bill.

C. The rental management company

(1) Forest Manor hired the third party conducting a report and deduction standard for each room, which varies from size to size as follows: 

	Room Type
	Area
	Deduction
	Electricity price in 2007 ((/kWh)
	Electricity Consumption in Average per Month

	1 bedroom
	805sf2
	$36.99
	9.30
	397.74kWh

	2 bedroom
	962sf2
	$44.20
	9.30
	475.27Wh

	3 bedroom
	1090sf2
	$50.08
	9.30
	538.49Wh


(2) We don't know how and don't have the knowledge that how do they get this numbers, and what kind of electricity consumption should be shared by all tenant?

(3) Forest Manor has leased 1590 Sandhurst circle to a private child care center,  we don't know that it pay the electricity bill or not, or we pay for it? 

(4) For some extension tenants, they stay in the building for few months only, not one year or few years, the monthly deduction is not applicable to them.

Based on the above mentioned reasons, I would like to have the following suggests:

(1) We sign the rent agreement with Forest Manor with hydro included;

(2) We do our best to cooperate with Forest Manor to participate in the energy saving program, such as replacement of energy saving bulb, less electricity consumption, etc;

(3) Forest manor do its best to find one of the best electricity retailer for these two building

I hope it’s useful for OEB to make the final decision.

Thanks and best regards,

Hongyu Zeng

Address: #1701-1600 Sandhurst Circle, Scarborough, ON M1V 2L4

Tel: (416) 299-7549

Email: Louis_liu99@yahoo.ca
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